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MEMORANDUM NO. UPSA LAMN 2025-01 

 

TO:  PROF. MICHAEL JAMES B. HERRERA, Ph.D. 

        ASSOCIATE PROF. LIGAYA S. LACSINA, Ph.D.  

        ASSOCIATE PROF. JANINE P. OCHOA, Ph.D. 

 
 
 
FROM:  LEEE ANTHONY M. NERI, Ph.D. 
  Dean  
 
SUBJECT:  SEB Appointment  
 
DATE: July 29, 2025  
___________________________________________________________ 
 
You are hereby appointed as new members of the School Executive Board (SEB): 
 
PROF. MICHAEL JAMES B. HERRERA, Ph.D. 

Academic Director/College Secretary 

You will be responsible for the teaching programs of the School.  

 

ASSOCIATE PROF. LIGAYA S. LACSINA, Ph.D.  

Director for Archaeological Research 

You will be in-charge of pursuing the research agenda of the School.  

 

ASSOCIATE PROF. JANINE P. OCHOA, Ph.D. 

Director for Heritage Studies 
You will supervise the teaching museum, as well as other public and extension concerns of the 

School. 

 
This will be effective from June 26, 2025 until June 25, 2028 unless sooner terminated.  
 
For your information and guidance. 
 
Thank you.  
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